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Jaramillo, Salustio
From: Knapp, Donna-Ann
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2020 4:39 PM
To: Jaramillo, Salustio
Cc: Mangan, Constance; Feliciano, Maribel; Casco, Oswaldo
Subject: RFP No. PNC2120084P1 Management of Rental Car Center Fueling Facility (No CBE Goal) - REVISED

OESBD RESPONSE

Good afternoon Lucho,
The information requested by the Purchasing Division, regarding volume of work and procurement preference,

for the above-referenced solicitation is provided below. This email supersedes the response previously
provided on June 24, 2020.

CBE Compliance Review for Procurement Preferences

Bidders Category
Fuel Facility Management, Inc. CBE Firm
Lenco Technologies, LLC d/b/a Service All In One CBE Firm

Source: Broward County Certified Firm Directory

In accordance with Sec. 1-81.10 (a) (1) of the Broward County Business Opportunity Act of 2012, as amended,
if a responsive, responsible bid is received from a certified CBE or SBE firm that is within ten percent (10%) of
the lowest bid received from a non-CBE or non-SBE firm, the CBE or SBE shall be offered the opportunity to
match the lowest responsive, responsible bid. The CBE or SBE firm shall be deemed the lowest responsive,
responsible bidder. In addition, Section 1-81.10 (a) (2) states, in part, that if the Evaluation Committee determines
that a non-CBE or non-SBE proposer, who responds to a Request for Proposal (RFP), is the highest-ranked
proposer, and a responsive, responsible CBE or SBE receives a score within five percent (5%) of the score
obtained by the non-CBE or non-SBE, the highest-ranked CBE or SBE proposer shall be considered the highest-
ranked proposer and shall have the opportunity to proceed to negotiations with the County for award of the
contract.

CBE Compliance History (used for Volume of Work)

The following is a report of the respondents’ CBE compliance history for active projects and projects completed
within the last five (5) years of the RFP’s opening date compiled from various sources including Contract Central,
OESBD’s Database (ALTS) and Monthly Utilization Reports (MURS):

¢ Fuel Facility Management, Inc. has the following active project with CBE goals:

Project Name Solicitation Number | Amount Paid to CBE
Firms

RFP No. Z1198506P1 | $2,813,444.73*

Management of Rental Car Center
Fueling Facility

Source: Contracts Central and MURs
*Based on MUR from March 2020. Project started 6/1/2015.

e Lenco Technologies, LLC d/b/a Service All In One - OESBD found no active or completed projects
with CBE requirements within the last 5 years.



Best regards,

BRUMWARD

Donna-Ann Knapp, Small Business Development Specialist
Broward County Aviation Department

Fort Lauderdale-Hollywood International Airport (FLL)

2200 S.W. 45™ Street, Suite 101 | Dania Beach, FL 33312
954.359.1600 Fax: 954.765.4198
www.broward.org/econdev

www.broward.org/airport
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